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Message
Kate Robinson [Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz]
9/02/2023 11:17:59 a.m.
Ben Oakley [Ben.Oakley@comcom.govt.nz]; Brendan Dempsey [Brendan.Dempsey@comcom.govt.nz]; John Gandy 
[John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz]; Robert Deuchars [Robert.Deuchars(S>comcom.govt.nz]; Stephen Hudson 
[Stephen.hudson@comcom.govt.nz]; Daniel Wypych [Daniel.Wypych(5>comcom.govt.nz]; Jordan Hamilton 
[Jordan.Hamilton(Scomcom.govt.nz]; Hannah Lacey [Hannah.Lacey@comcom.govt.nz]; Tracey Irwin 
[Tracey. I rwin@comcom.govt, nz]
Presentation & PID - Rural Connectivity Study

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments: Presentation - Rural Connectivity Study - 9 Feb 2023 (4604628.l).pptx; Rural Connectivity Study PID.docx

Hi all

Please find attached the slides & PID as discussed this morning. Look forward to working with you all.

Thanks
Kate

Kate Robinson
Project Coordinator, Market Regulation 
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko 
44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand 

Mob 0274793764 | Kate.Robinson2(5)comcom.govt.nz 
www.comcom.govt.nz

- tfitj ***
BSSSSm H i f ^

r i '

I H


